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PRESENT TO BOARD: MAY 27, 2020 

TO:  SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

FROM: THOMAS C. LEITZEL   

SUBJECT: LEASE AGREEMENTS – HOTEL JACARANDA AND SFSC TEACHERAGE 

Approval is requested to renew the following rental agreements between South 
Florida State College and the SFSC Foundation, Inc. for the 2020-21 fiscal year 
as follows: 

*Will be terminated once the premises is no longer actively used for instruction, and the Foundation

Board President executes the Warranty Deed from South Florida State College Foundation, Inc. to

the School Board of Highlands County.

. 

  Site    2019-20 
Monthly Rate 

   2020-21 
Monthly Rate   Purpose of Lease 

Hotel Jacaranda   $6,709   $7,044 Classroom and Lab Space 

SFSC Teacherage   $865   $865* Classroom Space 

     Item 5.3.1 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 

Move to approve the renewal of lease agreements for the Hotel 
Jacaranda and the SFSC Teacherage as presented. 
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